

MINUTES OF May 18, 2025 LANCO MG CLUB

Centerville Diner Lancaster, PA

The fifth meeting of 2025 was held at the Centerville Diner in Lancaster, PA.

1. Secretary Steve Dellinger convened the meeting at approximately 3:07 PM, with eighteen (18) members and two (2) guests in attendance. Nine (9) British cars were driven to the meeting.

<u>MEMBERS PRESENT:</u> Members present included Steve Dellinger, Gloria and Larry Ciarrocca, Bonnie and Larry Mellott, Bob McFarland, Cor Engelen, Joe Clark, Jim Harbold, Deb Eckert, Gregg Swartley, Dennis Blevins, Charlie Baldwin, Margaret Sultner, Pam Preston, Rob Perlis, Rich Larrick, and Steve Rineer. Former members Bruce and Darlene Deisinger were also in attendance.

- 2. The fifth name tag drawing of 2025 was conducted. The selected member, Peter Kostick, was not in attendance. As a result, the pot will roll over to \$20 for the drawing at the June 2025 Meeting.
- 3. President's Report:

Upcoming events:

05-21	06:30pm	Ice Cream Night	Dairy Queen – 1740 Roosevelt Ave., York
05-31	Noon	Meet Keystone Club	Union Jack Pub, Oley PA
06-01	03:00pm	Club Meeting	Centerville Diner
06-07	10:00am	CCC	Jim Mack's
06-07	07:00pm	Movie Night	Preston's – 1609 Linden Ave, Lanc.
		The movie is Ferrari	Bring chairs and RSVP to Pam
06-08	09:00am	Hellertown	Reservoir Park, Hellertown
06-12	11:00am	Joint Club Picnic	Rocky Ridge Park, York
06-14	09:00am	Golden Age Air Muse	eum (Bethel, PA)
		Meet at the Sheetz or	n Rt. 501 - 1 mi North of Lititz; Cost: \$10
06-18	06:30pm	Ice Cream Night	Freeze N Frizz – 2250 New Holland Pike

- 4. Secretary's Report (Steve Dellinger): Minutes from the April Meeting are not yet available.
- 5. Treasurer's Report (Gloria Ciarrocca): Checking Account: Ending Balance = \$6,413.30.
- 6. Standing Committee Reports:
 - ➤ WEB Update (Dennis) Nothing special to report.
 - ➤ Membership (Larry) 2 new members; 155 total members; 13 didn't renew.
 - Car Shows (Charlie) The next list will go out this week.
 - Road Trips (Gregg) Trip to Tail of the Dragon? Fall event? Gregg will investigate further.
 - ➤ Tech Squad (Jim, Bruce, Steve, Emory) Issues with spam emails are being resolved (per Dennis). One inquiry concerning clutches was responded to.
 - ➤ TOB and Beyond (Andy via email) The event is happening at the new venue. Posters (11X 17) for businesses and fliers (8-1/2" x 11") are available. Posters not given out at Carlisle are

available at the meeting. We also have a 4.25" x 5.5" for placing in cars at shows available this year. If anyone needs any and the current supply is gone, I will be at the June meeting and hopefully at some of the CCC's going forward to provide them. Dennis will be updating the website soon with links to Eventbrite. I have responses from many of the car show volunteers, and we should be in good shape for support this year. Going forward we have 2 groups; those who will work until they expire and those that are good for 1-2 more years out. We should be good with planning something for 2026 but will need to do give further thought beyond that.

➤ Club liaisons (Pam) – Joint Club Picnic is scheduled for June 12th at Rocky Ridge Park, York.

7. Old Business:

- Covered Bridge Tour Recap The dinner at McCleary's has been cancelled (due to minimum deposit/spending requirements.) A new date/location has not been selected.
- ➤ Carlisle Import Show Recap The was a respectable showing of LANCO members at the show some drove their cars (and some didn't). Dennis and the XKE never made it ignition switch issues. The food at the tent was good and the sun showed up on Saturday. Dennis Lackey (original Club member #2) and his son stopped by the tent to chat and reminisce.
- Bruce H. Road trip to a private car collection (in Skippack?) Bruce wasn't at the meeting more next month.
- ➤ TD Ride Request The family of an 80+ year old man from Hummelstown is looking for a ride in a TD. Ride with Charlie B. is scheduled for June 21st at the AACA Museum Cruise-In.

8. New Business:

➤ Joe Clark suggested that we plan a trip to one of the Pennsylvania Hillclimb Association (PHA) events. He will investigate further and report back.

9. "Round the Table" Member Recap:

- Bob M. had three things to report:
 - There is a garage (ampREVOLT) in downtown Lancaster that specializes in the conversion of vehicles to electric power. More info to come.
 - Both his MGB and his boat have been sold (They both went to Annapolis).
 - The Keller Brother's Airport in Buffalo Springs has a collection of Ford vehicles. Bob can contact the owners to see if a tour is possible.
- > Steve R. and Lucy recently spent 4 weeks touring 7 countries in Eastern Europe. (Note: Per Steve, the rental car was "a piece of junk"!
- ➤ Jim H. after 35 years, Jim has sold the MGBGT. It was sold to someone in Kentucky through an ad in Hemmings. Jim also reported that MG 2025 will be held in Crystal Lake, Illinois.
- Larry M. drove his recently acquired 1969 Sprite to the Meeting. He also reported that his church's annual car show will be held on August 9th.
- ➤ Bruce D. purchased a 1957 Morris Minor last June. He's looking to rejoin the Club.
- 10. The next meeting will be on June 1st at the Centerville Diner at 3:00 PM.

The business meeting was adjourned at approximately 4:45 PM.

Respectfully submitted,

Steve Dellinger